

Paul Boggs

Objective

I have seen many changes in the printing industry since 1980 and want to be actively involved in its continued growth and improvement. I have excelled in almost every angle of Flexo from running presses to managing the bottom line. I am a leader who sets the right example and who teaches employees the right way to do things. My motto has always been getting the job done right and training people to have the same attitude. I have had the privilege of working directly with end users to develop products to solve difficult applications. I have a close relationship with manufacturers in the industry helping design new products and equipment for the marketplace.

Experience

2002–2008 OPC Packaging Winston-Salem, NC

Director of Operations

Managed narrow web Flexographic printing facility. Ten (10) press operation printing prime labels and tags for textile, automotive, food and beverage, and health and beauty industries. Designed and implemented preflight checklist quality control system that cut mistakes in half and improved overall quality of production. Developed Min-Max inventory control system for raw materials that kept important goods on hand. Pioneered ultra high end 200 screen line, 4-color process printing in narrow web flexo that we were awarded PICA awards for best 4 color process on films.

2001–2002 Water Ink Technologies Lincolnton, NC

Field Sales Representative

Ink Salesman for North Carolina and Virginia. Opportunity to see the industry from the other side of the table and really enjoyed the sales side of printing. I would have stayed at this until an offer I could not refuse presented itself to return to production. Mike and Pat Hague are good friends and I thank them for the opportunity to represent their great company.

1999–2001 General Paper Goods/Genflex Labeling Atlanta, GA

Operations Manager

Operations Manager over Flexo printing department that consisted of both narrow web Flexo and UV Flexo with rotary silk screen printing capabilities. Responsible for overseeing the development and implementation of OSHA and ISO standards. Improved workflow efficiency throughout by streamlining staging and setup procedures for production.

1990–1999 Label Printing Systems Winston-Salem, NC

Production Manager

Directed printing production and all facets of the manufacturing process.

Paul Boggs

First employee of startup company that grew from 1 press to 12 in nine years. Responsible for setting up all procedures and press room ergonomics for a very profitable and efficient operation.

1989–1990 Pharmalabel Greensboro, NC

Production Manager

Produced pharmaceutical labels for packaging, short production runs that required quick changeover for efficiency. Responsible for setting up production facility from scratch and directed the purchase of equipment and hiring of employees.

1989–1989 Wayne Trademark, Inc. High Point, NC

Flexo Press Operator

Operated 16" 8-color press doing 4-color process hosiery boards and pressure sensitive labels. Programmed and operated computer registry unit (Crossfield) that was not being used until my hire.

1988-1989 Labeltech Charlotte, NC

Flexo Press Operator

Operated 10-color label press producing videotape labels for a large corporate account. Specialized in printing all process work and detail oriented printing due to good eye and press operation skill.

1980–1988 MilPak Graphics Winston-Salem, NC

Press Operator

Operated 11" rotary letterpress and various other flexo presses. Produced all the company's high end print work due to operator care and dedication. Learned many facets of the industry here and was entrusted with the important jobs for high quality production. The developmental years I spent here and the opportunities given me had a large impact on my success down the road.

Education

1978–1980 Parkland High School Winston-Salem, NC

- National Council Certified Flexo Press Operator (NCCO) - 2000
- National Council for Skill Standards in Graphic Communications - 2001

Interests

Faith, family, growth in flexographic printing industry, photography, and outdoor activities

